

## **LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW**

**COUNCIL MEETING -**

**28 November 2024**

### **QUESTION WITH NOTICE**

A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for the asking of written questions by Members of Council or a Member of the Executive or the Chair of any Committee.

**Questioner: Councillor Kandy Dolor**

**Asked of: Councillor Pritesh Patel, Portfolio Holder for Cleaner Streets & Public Safety**

#### **Question 1:**

“On two of my recent walkabouts with local police and residents in Wealdstone, concerns were highlighted that there is no joint up approach with council enforcement teams to tackle crime and anti-social behaviour and enforce the borough-wide PSPO. What efforts will the portfolio holder make to actually ensure APCOA enforcement is working with police officers to work together and tackle crime and anti-social behaviour in Wealdstone?”

## **LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW**

**COUNCIL MEETING -**

**28 November 2024**

### **QUESTION WITH NOTICE**

A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for the asking of written questions by Members of Council or a Member of the Executive or the Chair of any Committee.

**Questioner: Councillor Simon Brown**

**Asked of: Councillor Stephen Greek, Portfolio Holder for Performance, Communications & Customer Experience**

#### **Question 2:**

“At the recent Headstone Safer Neighborhood Team meeting, concerns were raised regarding the long standing issue of anti social parking in the Harrow Recreation Ground car park. This leaves very few places for genuine park users. The car park gates are locked overnight by volunteers and upon opening at 9.30 in the morning, up to half the spaces are taken by vehicles left in overnight, and then almost straight away non-park users arrive and fill up most of the remaining places. What actions will the Portfolio Holder take to ensure that the car park is available for park users?”

## **LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW**

**COUNCIL MEETING**

-

**28 November 2024**

### **QUESTION WITH NOTICE**

A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for the asking of written questions by Members of Council or a Member of the Executive or the Chair of any Committee.

**Questioner:** **Councillor Asif Hussain**

**Asked of:** **Councillor Pritesh Patel, Portfolio Holder for Cleaner Streets & Public Safety**

#### **Question 3:**

“Following the horrendous assault on Springway in the Honeybun Estate earlier this year, the police undertook significant community engagement to reassure local residents and neighbours. Will the council be taking any action as a result of interaction with the Metropolitan Police about what improvements could be made to the public realm in the area to better prevent violence against women and girls and other residents, especially during these early winter nights?”